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At the 6:00 mark, A3 is assessed 2+2. At the
5:00 mark, B7 scores, but before play re-
sumes B8 is assessed a Minor penalty. Are
the Minor penalties to A3 and B8 considered
coincidental or do they play 4 on 4 with two
minutes showing on each team’s penalty
time clock? (Rule 4.2 Situation 20)

Correct

 a) The penalties cancel out and the teams
play 5 on 5

 b) The penalties do no cancel out as they
occurred at different stoppages. Play 4:4 but do
not put the penalties on the clock.

 c) The penalties do no cancel out as they
occurred at different stoppages. Play 4:4 with
both penalties on the clock.

In leagues that allow timeouts, True or
False. Both teams may take a time out at the
same stoppage. (HC Rule 10.17f)

Correct

 False. Only one time out per stoppage.

 True. So long as the second time out is
called before the puck is dropped again.

 True. So long as the second time out is
called before the first timeout ends.

Who is allowed to call a time out? (HC Rule
10.17f) Correct

 a) Coach

 b) Assistant Captain or Captain
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 c) Any player designated by the coach, no
restriction as to who that player is.

 d) Any player on the ice.

 e) A or C

Team A is about to get a penalty (which is
on delay). Team B has the puck in team A's
zone and pulls the goalie. Before the goalie
gets within 10 feet of the bench, B4 jumps
on the ice as an extra attacker. The officials
stop play for the pre-mature substitution.
Where does the next face-off go? (HC Rule
4.13a)

Correct

 a) to a neutral zone dot outside of team A's
zone.

 b) to team A's end because they have
received a time penalty.

 c) to a neutral zone dot outside of team B's
zone.

 d) to center ice for the premature
substitution.

True or false. After an AA or AAA team ices
the puck; they may not change players.
However, if either team uses a time out they
may change players.

Correct

 TRUE

 FALSE, in HW a time out does not negate
the no-change icing rule.

What options does the referee have
regarding a slew foot? (HC Rule 7.4b) Correct

 a) 2+2+GM or Match

 b) 2+2 or a Match

 c) Match for all slew foots

 d) Major + Game Misconduct

 e) a or d

What are the penalty options for spearing?
(Rule 8.5, HC Rule Book) Correct

 a) A Match Penalty

 b) a 2+2 penalty
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 c) A Match penalty if a player successfully
spears another player.

 d) A 2+2 for an attempted spear.

 e) either c) or d)

 f) either a) or b) depending on intensity of
spear

What is the signal for "too many men on the
ice"? (P. 10 of HC Rule Book) Correct

 a) downward pointing finger making a circle

 b) flat palm in front of the face

 c) six fingers (one hand open) in front of the
chest

 d) the number of fingers indicating the
number of players on the ice

For the purpose of ejecting a player with 3
head contact penalties in minor or female
hockey, what does a 2 + 2 for head contact
represent? (HC Rule 6.5c)

Correct

 a) 1 out of 3 penalties

 b) 2 out of 3 penalties

 c) 3 out of 3 penalties

What penalty is assessed to a player or
goaltender who participates in the play with
a broken stick? (Rule 3.2a)

Correct

 A. No penalty

 B. A Major penalty

 C. A Minor penalty

 D. A Bench Minor penalty

True or False, the face-off will take place at
center ice ONLY if the officials have
incorrectly called an icing against a team
who is short-handed.

Correct

 True, all other cases of errors on icing cannot
be corrected once the play is stopped.

 False, any referee error related to icing being
called incorrectly can result in a face-off at
center ice.
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Elimination game. Third period. 1:03 left.
2-1. Goaltender B cuts down the angle by
coming out of her crease and catches the
puck causing a stoppage. Should the
referee assess a delay of game penalty for
freezing the puck outside of the crease?
(Rule 10.3b Situation 3, point 2)

Correct

 Yes, black and white. The goaltender was not
in her crease

 No, the goaltender may freeze the puck if
she was cutting down the angle.

 No, goaltenders are permitted to freeze the
puck anywhere on the ice at any time.

 No, goaltenders are permitted to freeze the
puck anywhere on the ice if the game is in the
final two minutes of an elimination game.

Team B dumps the puck up the ice and B6
races after it as Goaltender A rushes out of
the net to play the puck. The goaltender
misjudges the timing and misses the play
but manages to get the puck in her glove,
holding on to it to create a stoppage. What
should the referee do? (Rule 10.3b Situation
3 point 4)

Correct

 Assess a minor penalty for delay of game, no
warning.

 Give a warning, assess a penalty for delay of
game next time.

 No penalty, no warning. Face-off at one of
the end-zone dots.

True or False. Coaches are responsible for
the conduct of their players at all times.
However, the referee may not assess any
penalties for the coach failing to manage
their players. (Rule 9.2)

Correct

 True. Ultimately, the players must manage
themselves so penalties against the coach may
not be assessed.

 False. The entire statement is false.

 False. The second part of the statement is
false. Coaches may be assessed penalties for
failing to try to manage the conduct of their
players.
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A coach or player says to a referee "I am
going to wait for you in the parking lot and
run you down with my car". What penalty
should be assessed? (Rule 9.6a)

Correct

 A Gross Misconduct.

 A Match Penalty.

 A Game Misconduct

 A Minor Penalty

 Nothing. It is just words.

Team A has players in the offensive zone
with the puck in the neutral zone. A17 (in the
neutral zone) has the puck and shoots it
into the zone. The official signals for a
delayed offside…then the puck goes in the
net. Goal or no goal? (Rule 10.8 situation 22)

Correct

 Goal. A17 was not offside when she shot the
puck

 No goal. A goal cannot be scored on a
delayed offside when the offending team shoots
the puck

Team A shoots the puck from their
defending zone down the ice. The puck
deflects off a team B player then deflects off
a team A player prior to crossing the red-
line. The puck then crosses the goal line,
meeting all crieteria for icing. Is this icing or
not? (Rule 10.5 Situation 18)

Correct

 Icing. The last player to touch the puck was
team A on team A's side of the ice.

 Not icing. Team A can not be held
responsible for the puck striking a team B player
on the team A side of the ice.
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